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Zarith Fariha Bt Ramdzan

From: Amy Chew Bee Yen
Sent: Friday, 24 September, 2021 5:11 PM
To: Zarith Fariha Bt Ramdzan
Cc: Bruce Lee Seong Hui; Hooi Min Tsong
Subject: RE: Request Approval retail plan: SYMPHONY TOWER - BLOCK A

Hi Zarith, 
 
Ok, noted. 
 
Please proceed. 
 
Regards, 
Amy 
 

From: Zarith Fariha Bt Ramdzan  
Sent: Friday, 24 September, 2021 4:38 PM 
To: Amy Chew Bee Yen <amy.chew@time.com.my> 
Cc: Bruce Lee Seong Hui <lee.seong.hui@time.com.my>; Hooi Min Tsong <hooi.min.tsong@time.com.my> 
Subject: RE: Request Approval retail plan: SYMPHONY TOWER - BLOCK A 
 
Amy, 
Customer located at the residential building and application is for building management that want to apply for 
security room which is near the parking lot. TQ 
 
Regards, 
Zarith Fariha 
 

From: Amy Chew Bee Yen  
Sent: Friday, 24 September, 2021 4:34 PM 
To: Zarith Fariha Bt Ramdzan <zarith.fariha@time.com.my> 
Cc: Bruce Lee Seong Hui <lee.seong.hui@time.com.my>; Hooi Min Tsong <hooi.min.tsong@time.com.my> 
Subject: RE: Request Approval retail plan: SYMPHONY TOWER - BLOCK A 
 
Hi Zarith, 
 
I found 2 NIS code under Symphony Tower Block A, please confirm if this customer fall under - SYMPHONY 
TOWER SHOPLOT - BLOCK A J3ZJB 
 

 
Thanks. 
 
Regards, 
Amy 
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From: Zarith Fariha Bt Ramdzan  
Sent: Friday, 24 September, 2021 11:08 AM 
To: Amy Chew Bee Yen <amy.chew@time.com.my> 
Cc: Bruce Lee Seong Hui <lee.seong.hui@time.com.my>; Hooi Min Tsong <hooi.min.tsong@time.com.my> 
Subject: FW: Request Approval retail plan: SYMPHONY TOWER - BLOCK A 
 
Hi Amy, 
Seek your approval for customer to apply retail package.  
 

Company Name: MYHUB SIGNATURE PERKONGSIAN LIABILITY TERHAD 

Installation Address: Block A, Level 01, Unit 01, SYMPHONY TOWER - BLOCK A 
JALAN SIMFONI 2 , BALAKONG, 43300 SERI KEMBANGAN, SELANGOR 

Package: 100Mbps retail plan @ RM138 

 

Regards, 

Zarith Fariha 

 
 

From: Talent Wong [mailto:talentwong92@gmail.com]  
Sent: Friday, 24 September, 2021 10:33 AM 
To: Zarith Fariha Bt Ramdzan <zarith.fariha@time.com.my> 
Subject: Request Approval retail plan: SYMPHONY TOWER - BLOCK A 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of TIME dotCom. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 
 

Hi , 

Seek for your approval for below customer to apply RM 138 ( 100Mbps Retail Package) as their shoplot 
considered retail unit . Kindly check the photo below.  
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Company Name: 

MYHUB SIGNATURE PERKONGSIAN LIABILITY TERHAD 

 

Installation Address:  

Block A, Level 01, Unit 01, SYMPHONY TOWER - BLOCK A 
JALAN SIMFONI 2 , BALAKONG, 43300 SERI KEMBANGAN, SELANGOR 

 

 

Thank you.  

Best Regards, 
CORDI 
016-235 1531 


